



PROFILE:

Doug Hansen has been Project Director with Fillmore Construction since 1993. Throughout Doug's thirty plus years in the construction industry, he has completed projects across all sectors of Retail, Commercial and Industrial market segments. Doug specializes in fast paced Commercial/Retail Interiors, Food Manufacturing and Distribution Warehouses, and continually completes his projects before the scheduled completion date. Most of Doug's regular clients have been returning to us for over a decade as they know Doug is committed to getting the job done correctly and efficiently.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

SHOPPERS DRUG MART (SDM)

For the past twenty-three years, Doug Hansen has completed hundreds of Shoppers Drug Mart projects. Doug has managed New Builds, Tenant Improvements, Building Expansions, and Renovations all across Alberta, Saskatchewan, Northwest Territories, and the Yukon. Doug has completed three high-end Murale cosmetic stores in Alberta, totaling a cost of \$3,000,000 million dollars each within the short duration of only two months. In 23 years, Doug has completed more than \$200,000,000 million dollars for Shoppers Drug Mart.

MAPLE LEAF FOODS

Fillmore Construction has been working with Maple Leaf Foods since 1994. Doug has completed various Design Build projects that include Tenant Improvements, Building Expansions, and Renovations. Total Project Value is over \$10,000,000 million dollars.

Maple Leaf Foods Cooler Expansion, Edmonton AB (2006): Project Value: \$1,600,000
Refrigeration Cooler Expansion • 4,000ft²

Maple Leaf Foods Air Chill Addition, Edmonton AB (1997): Project Value: \$2,000,000
Air Chill Addition Design Build • 5,000ft²

SOBEYS DISTRIBUTION

Sobeys, Calgary AB (2018): Project Value: \$750,000 (operational washroom facility renovation)

Sobeys, Calgary AB (2017): Project Value: \$3,000,000, 50,000 sq ft² (operational facility renovation)

SOFINA FOODS INC.

Sofina/Lilydale Plant, Edmonton AB (2013): Total Project Value: \$3,800,000
Renovation improvements to the process and packaging plant • 20,000ft²

EDUCATION:

Honors Diploma in Building Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 1985

Certificate of Construction Administration (with distinction), University of Alberta, 1991

CAREER:

1993 - Present **Project Director**, Fillmore Construction
1988 - 1993 **Project Manager**, Stuart Olson Construction
1985 - 1988 **Project Coordinator**, Carlson Construction